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City of Detroit  

 
  

JAMES E. TATE JR. 

CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT PRO-TEMPORE  

DISTRICT 1   

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: James E. White, Chief of Police, Detroit Police Department 

THRU: Public Health and Safety Standing Committee 

FROM:  Council President Pro Tempore James E. Tate Jr. 

DATE: Friday, June 28, 2024 

RE: Data Regarding the Ordinance Prohibiting Direct Fueling of Unregistered ATVs at Gas Stations 

 

 
The original ordinance prohibiting direct fueling of unregistered ATVs at Gas Stations passed at Formal 

Session on Tuesday, June 6, 2023. Prior to the upcoming public hearing on the ordinance’s amendments, 

please answer the following questions. 

 

1. Since the original ordinance’s approval, how many citations have been issued to owners, 

operators, or employees of a gas station in the City of Detroit? Please provide a breakdown by 

district.  

2. How many gas stations in Detroit have signs with the wording “fueling of an unregistered ATV 

or ORV is prohibited”? 

3. What is the penalty to a gas station owners, operators, or employees if they are found to supply 

fuel to OVRs or ATVs? 

4. How long was the pilot ordinance in effect and when did the ordinance sunset? 

 

Please contact my Policy Analyst, Jai Singletary, at jai.singletary@detroitmi.gov if there are any 

questions. 

 

Thank you, 

  
  
  
  

  
CITY COUNCIL   
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CC: 

             Mr. Malik Washington, Mayor’s Office 

             Ms. Raquel Newell, Mayor’s Office 


